Send a Submission Online (response #139)

MayorandCouncillors

Page 1 of 1

To Public Hearing
Date:_ S «(, 6 1007
tem #__7 '

Re: | 56

From: Webgraphics {webgraphics @richmond.ca]

Sent: Monday, 9 July 2007 5:07 PM
To: MayorandCouncillors

Subject: Send a Submission Online (response #139)

SCHEDULE 1 TO THE MINUTES
OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF
COUNCIL FOR PUBLIC
HEARINGS HELD ON MONDAY,

Send a Submission Online (response #139) JULY 16, 2007

Survey Information

Site: |

City Website

Page Title:

Send a Submission Online

URL:

http://cms.city.richmond.bc.ca/CM/WebUI/Page Types/Survey/Survey.aspx?

PagelD=1793&PageMode=Hybrid

Submission
Time/Date: ;

2007-07-09 5:06:28 PM

Your Name:

LIANA BIASUTTI AND ANNE BIASUTTI
(RES & OWNER)

~ Your Address:

6631 ECKERSLEY RD RICHMOND

Subject Property Address OR
Bylaw Number:

6860 & 6820 Eckersley Road, Richmond

Comments:

Again, | am totally opposed to the rampant
OVERDEVELOPMENT in Richmond,
particularly on the block | reside on.

2007-07-10



